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Admin Assistant

From: Jacqui Fay
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 11:53 AM
To: Admin Assistant
Subject: FW: This Spring, Make Your Gift to CCCD Blossom!

 
 

From: Cheshire County Conservation District <benee@cheshireconservation.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 10:30 AM 
To: Jacqui Fay <marlowtownoffice@marlownh.gov> 
Subject: This Spring, Make Your Gift to CCCD Blossom! 
 

 

  

 

This Spring, Make Your Gift to CCCD Blossom! 
  
  
 

Since 1945, CCCD has promoted the conservation and responsible 
use of our natural and agricultural resources. 

 

This Spring, your gift will directly impact conservation and education 
initiatives that support local wildlife, habitat expansion, and healthy 

soils. 

 

CCCD relies on your generous support to continue our conservation 
and education efforts in Cheshire County.  

 

Read more about our upcoming event and workshop offerings below, 
we hope to see you there!  
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Support CCCD this Spring!  
 

 

 

  

 

  

 

  
 

 

 

 

Image Description: Participants smile at the Pollinator Palooza 

 

With warm weather and sunny days ahead, we hope to see you at 
one of our upcoming workshops or events: 

 

 Birding on the Farm Workshop Series: 

An exciting opportunity to bird on farms throughout our region! 

May 10th, 7:30AM, Scott Farm Orchard, Register Here! 

June 7th , 7:00AM, Five Sigma Farm, Register Here! 

 

 Pollinator Palooza: 
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An afternoon of learning and celebration of pollinators! 

June 25th, 11:00AM-2:00PM, Ashuelot River Park, Register Here!  
 

 

  

 

  

 

  

We appreciate your interest and support.  

Contributions of any amount make a difference and are greatly 
appreciated! 

  
 

Support CCCD's Conservation Efforts  
 

 

  
  
 

Prefer to donate through the mail?  
Checks can be made payable to "Cheshire County 

Conservation District" and addressed to 11 Industrial Park Dr., 
Walpole, NH 03608.  

 

 
 

  

 

     
  

 

 

Cheshire County Conservation District | 11 Industrial Park Drive, Walpole, NH 03608  
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Try email marketing for free today!  
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